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No.    Questions         Answers 
1. What types or projects are you wishing to fund? 

Our agency is needing COVID-19 tests for staff 
and individuals presenting/partaking in SUD 
services at our facility. I know this falls under 
the allowable expenditures, but are you wanting 
to see these types of programs or others? 

Specifically, please see Section II. Purpose of the 
RFA.   

2. Would this also cover costs (testing, hotel 
accommodations, screening, etc.)  on our 
mental health side? As I read through section II, 
I see it saying those with behavioral health 
needs and again those with substance use 
disorders.  

SAMHSA had separate awards for Mental Health 
Block Grant (MHBG) and Substance Abuse Block 
Grant (SABG).  CSAT approved the SABG plan with 
the requirement that the SABG supplemental funds 
are to be directed only to providers or organizations 
that serve SUD clients, and that expenditures are 
required to be specifically directed to SUD providers 
and SUD clients, only.   So, the person could be 
served through the FY21 SABG ARP COVID-19 
Testing and Mitigation funding only if the person has 
a co-occurring diagnosis with a substance use 
disorder.  

3. I see that the RFP refers to Kansans with 
Substance Use Disorders (SUD), so are funds to 
be spent solely on testing and mitigation efforts 
only for individuals with SUD or can funds also 
be used for anyone with behavioral 
health/mental health disorders? The letter from 
SAMHSA to the state authorities references 
both mental health and substance use disorders, 
but the RFP from KDADS seems to reference 
solely the SUD population.  

Also – we have housing programs currently 
where offering testing in the group setting 
would be very beneficial, but again, if services 
are aimed solely at the SUD population, I’m not 

Please see response to question #2 above.   
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sure those in our housing or 24/7 psychiatric 
hospital would qualify for this. 

4. In Section II, it states that contractors will assist 
providers with finding safe locations for people 
to quarantine and assist with hotel costs for 
those without a safe place to quarantine as 
funding is available. We often have individuals 
with substance use disorders come through our 
crisis department in need of services. If we are 
able to test them, and they are positive, would 
we be allowed to use this funding for hotels 
stays? What about paying for rent for the first 
month at an Oxford House? 

The response to both questions is yes.  Please see the 
paste of the excerpt from the RFA below: 

“Many people with behavioral health needs do not 
have a safe place to quarantine and providers have 
expressed that it is difficult to get people to return to 
treatment after quarantine. Where possible, 
contractors will assist providers with finding safe 
locations for people to quarantine and assist with hotel 
costs for those without a safe place to quarantine as 
funding is available. Also, by using peer support 
where possible, contractors will assist providers when 
needed in reengaging people in treatment after 
quarantine.” 

 


